
Memo to File 

From: Chris Stacey, Zoning Specialist 

RE: Alternative 2 Plan; 59 Washington Ave; CBL 013 I043 

Date: June 29, 2017 

   

Addendum to Alternative 2 Plan: 

Oxbow has submitted an application (Permit #2017‐00539) to place two signs on their frontage at 59 

Washington Ave.  Because this zone only allows 1 sign per tenant, they are proposing to amend the 

Alternative 2 signage plan to allow the extra sign. 

This would be the additional building sign allowed on the western (Washington Ave) façade.  No other 

tenant would be allowed a second sign on this façade.  The applicant has submitted a letter of 

permission from the landlord indicating that he understands this limitation. 

The western façade area is 12,366 sf.  As a principal façade, up to 5% of the façade may have signage, or 

a maximum of 618 sf.  The existing signage is 203 sf.  With the two Oxbow signs, the total would be 231 

sf.  Meets area limitation. 








